## Newtyle and Eassie Community Council Minutes of meeting held in Newtyle Legion Hall on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2022 at 7.45pm.

<u>Present</u>: P Small, K Band, D Treffry, J Berg, C Matthews, P Armshaw.

Apologies: Cllr Proctor, Cllr McMillan Douglas, G Archer and C McGuiness.

Pat welcomed everyone to the meeting.

<u>Approval of minutes:</u> Approved by P Small and seconded by J Berg with an amendment to item 12 on previous minutes, the addition of another point - that it could also maybe be possible to collaborate with other local communities around a Development Trust.

## Matters arising from minutes:

- 1. <u>Vision and Aim of the Community Council</u> the majority of members agreed with this.
- 2. <u>Participatory Budget</u>: Money Sustainability Newtyle received from Angus Council in 2020, Jonathan is still awaiting approval from Angus Council to reassign the grant funding to support the Legion Hall Garden Project, promote sustainability and host a small farmers market.
- 3. <u>Pedestrian crossing/speed in the village/parking in South Street:</u> we still have not heard anything back re. this, even although our initial meeting with an officer form Angus Council was in November 2021.
- 4. <u>Paths Network:</u> This coming Saturday it is proposed that maintenance is to be completed on the Water Backie. There will be a post on their Facebook page asking for volunteers and equipment to enable this. Camno steps are to be assessed shortly for renewal.
- 5. <u>Community Survey:</u> C Matthews has drawn up a draft survey copies were handed out to those present. Mrs Small thanked Christine for preparing the draft. Mrs Band to distribute questionnaire to other members for approval.
- 6. <u>Active Travel:</u> Jonathan attended a TACTRAN workshop on 7<sup>th</sup> April 2022 and reported a new interregional policy was discussed at the meeting and points made.
- 7. <u>Litter Picking:</u> Claudia has now received funding for equipment and more details of a litter pick will follow.
- 8. <u>Traffic Cone and barrier at Ingliston Farm</u> is still there, even though we were told works were scheduled for this for April.
- 9. <u>Hall Resilience</u>: New lights have been installed along with USB sockets. Jonathan Treffry will be installing a fully compliant five burner hob and splashback, but two wall cupboards will have to be removed prior to this. He will also be replacing rotten double-glazed units and stripping old draught proofing from the doors and replacing it as soon as possible.
- 10. <u>Noticeboards</u>— the one for the Legion Hall has arrived and will be fitted as soon as possible. We will now go ahead and order the one for Eassie School.

- 11. <u>Planning</u> the planning application for the house at the back of The Commercial Hotel is just outline permission at the moment. The latest planning applications have also been posted on our Facebook page. Dudley has also spoken to Mr O'Donoghue and the car park at the park will be tarmacked should the planning application be approved.
- 12. <u>Dog Poo bin in Balkerrie:</u> The resident that asked for a bin to be installed has received a letter refusing one. Cllr Proctor is to take this forward.
- 13. Complaint: This is still being dealt with.

Correspondence: Read and discussed.

## A.O.C.B.

- 1. <u>Polish Cross:</u> A few people have said the area around the Polish Cross is overgrown and is difficult to get to, Dudley has tried to contact the new owners of Kinpurnie Castle, as we think they may own this area, but has been unsuccessful up to now.
- 2. <u>Active Travel</u>: Pat enquired if there would be a feasibility study published by Angus Council around the recent survey.
- 3. Sidlaw Paths Network: Jonathan will possibly be attending a meeting soon.

NEXT MEETING TUEASDAY JUNE 7<sup>TH</sup> AT 7.45pm IN NEWTYLE LEGION HALL